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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <Hope.winkowski@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Update: Billing Payer Table Updates Webinar - Now Monday, July 30 at 3:00pm EDT

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

Due to a scheduling conflict the Billing Series: Billing Payer Table Updates webinar is now 
Monday, July 30th at 3:00pm EDT. 

On June 21st, Credible released a new structure to the Billing Payer Table which allows Partners 
to configure each Payer's plan type specific configuration individually. For those Partners who 
provide outpatient, inpatient, and primary care, this means that you no longer need to toggle 
settings on and off depending on what program you are batching for. Join Credible's Billing 
Subject Matter Experts on July 30th as they review the overall functionality, configuration steps, 
and batching process using the new Billing Payer Table structure. 

Click here to register. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Hope Winkowski 
National Billing Manager 
o. 301-652-9500 x0428  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. hope.winkowski@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com
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This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 
disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 


